. Dibl;le, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 7:36 AM

To: 'Muthiah P.E., Mallika'; 'Rick Garcia'; 'Gordon, Ray (DERM)'

Cc: . Ajhar, Rebecca; Holtom, Jonathan; Grant, Patricia

Subject: AIRS ID# 0251289 - Expiration/Surrender of AC Permit - Facility is migrating to Printing

Operations AGP Registration

Malika, et al,
FYI - The AC permit for this facility expired on 01/11/2010.

As of Sunday, February 07, 2009, the subject item facility has migrated to the Printing Operations AGP as an initial
entittement (AIRS ID# 0251289-002-AG) under the Air General permit registration program.

Thank you and have a great day!
Dick

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Di

C ommunicATE

12:1
in: plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

Tracking:



Recipient

‘Muthiah P.E., Mallika'
‘Rick Garcia'

‘Gordon, Ray (DERM)'
Ajhar, Rebecca
Holtom, Jonathan
Grant, Patricia

Delivery

Delivered: 2/9/2010 7:36 AM
Delivered: 2/9/2010 7:36 AM
Delivered: 2/9/2010 7:36 AM



